«( THE UNIVERSITY OF KANSAY <EDICAL CENTER [ At Dir”
‘. Couecs OF HEALTH SCIEN(~ AND HOSPITAL |

wAINBOW BOULEVARD AT J9TH o KAr3AS CITY, KANSAS 66103

S

SCHOOL OF MEDICINE

SCHOOL OF mecicdainrat
SCHOOL OF NURSING DEPARTMENT OF PATHOLOGY AND ONC uPan. &
SCHOOL OF ALLIED HEALTM (013) 8314 7q In
UNIVERSITY MOSPITAL April 21, 1975 ﬂ“'

Glarence Kelley, Esq., Director
Federal Bureau of Investigation
Washington, D, C, 20535

Dear Mr. Kelley:

Please allow me to thank you for sending the requested seventy tﬁree

(73) Xeroxed pages of raw data generated by Mr. Gallager ;nf\.;?e
artifacts from the assassination of the late President John F; ennedy,__

. . e e

As you can see from the enclosures I have sent Payment to your Mr.,
Thomas Bresson. :

There remains the sixth item of request which I sent by Mailgram "
from Chicago and received by you two days prior to receiving my »‘/J
- certified letter 792591 with the first five requests. This sixth / £
- request reads: v . e ‘f-
“"Advise amount of metal removed from each’exhibit for '

chemical and or neutron activation analysis and amount of -

each remaining and permit me to submit any remaining to ‘
neutron activation analysis Z’ 7 i ﬂ

g .
Y/ . e s -.——
A "% o AR24 1975
i‘\'iOl B
cc: Mr, Shea o
Mr. Bresson, ... ""'r,/;‘. A

‘Sinc/erely,

() 4

—f-‘l[:(/ 1.
%fNi o{s, M‘, D.
Enclosures: 3. b ' o .
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April 21, 1973

Thomas Bresson, ¥eq,,
Freedom of Information Unit
Federal Bureau of Inventigation
Washington, D, C, 2n.3q” /

Dear Mr. B: esson:

Please allow me to than! you (or Hispatching the sevent J three (73)
Xeroxed sheets of Fpectrographic and neutron activation vaw data
on artifacts aof the argassination of the late President John W,
Kennedy which 1 ha- requested of Director Kelley by certified
letter 792591, recetsed by hiin February 20, 1975.

-Enclosed {s personal check number 7305 payable {n the amount of 5

forty two dollars an sl:ty cents ($12, 60) for this service. Also '
D enclosed s a Xerox copy of my Western Unfon cable of sne hundred ' Get
dollars ($100. 00). You had advized me of the com plex problem of
making r"erunds; afler recelpt of the check for the evact 21aount you
may be able to retu*n the Western Union payraent fntachi.

There now remains my sixth (G th) request sent by Mafl:ram from
Chicago on February 1 and recel:ed by you on February 19 and

reading: "Advise amount of motal removed from each e:hibit for chemical
and/or neuts on activation analysis and amount of each remaining

and permit me to submit any remalining to neutron activation
analysis", ‘ : :

Slncerely,

" ces Clarence Kelley, Euq, . John Nichols "
Quinlan Shea, Esq,
Enclosures:®f ¢— -

/ 5/1"’, G ///:/
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hpril 21, 1975
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,Quinlan J, Shea, Jr., Fsq., Chief,
Freedom of Informeation Appeals Unit
Office of the Deputy Attorney General
Washington, D, C, 20530

Dear Mr. Shea:

Many thanks for your letter of April 16, 1875; my delay in answer
is because of being away in consultation with some atomic physicists ¥
regarding the interpctation of the neutron activation data generated v
by Mr. Gallager on the artifacts from the assassinmation of the late
President John F. Kennedy. : ' |

As you can see fron' the enclosure I have sent Mr, Bresaon my
personal check in th:e exact amnunt of $12. 60 to cover costs of search e
and Xeroxing as advised by Chief Kelley on April 15, and have requested 2
Mr Bresson to return the one hundred dollars ($100. 00) advanced by

- Western Union wire a few days carlier. I had by error addressed Mr.
'
Bresson at the Justice Department. .. -7
“ re

There remains my slxth request sent by Western Union Telegraph from
Chacago and received by Mr. Kelley two days prior to iy letter request
for the other five ftcms. It reads:
"Asvise emount of metal removed from each erhibit for chemf{cal
and or necutron activation analysis and amount of each remaining o
and perrait me to subinit any remaining to neutron activation b

analysis', /
@4@:&1’, / L / '

. John Nichols. M D,
cc: Clahence Kelley, Eaq., (/
Mr. Bresson, Esq.,

‘ Enclosure: 4 | ( ‘ P it o ‘.7 "b/
. (AL
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’ ‘ . May ™, 1975
s C o
. ¢ L 1 - Mr. White
.. ‘- ) /o Attention: Mr, Kilt
- REQ“é - [0 //1;)7 1 - Mr. Welsh Y
Dr. John Wjchols ’ Attention: '
The Univarsity of Konsas Medical Budget Accounting
Center College of Health Sciences (Detached with enclosure
and Hospital .

Rainbow Boulevard et 39th
Kansas City, Kansas 66103

Dear Dr. Nicholss

This 1s in reply to your letter to me anted i
April 21st, with enclosures, and your letter of the same .
date directed to Mr. Bresson of the FBI's Freedom of In-
‘ formation Act Unit, which enclosed youtr check in the
( anount of §42.60. .

With regard to the information requested in

your mailgran dated rebruary 18th, and subsequently dis-.
cussed telephonically with lr. Bresson, we have determined

that except for amall amounts of each spacimen which were

-~
-

ama."ééf)f

removed for spectographic and/or neutron activation esnalysis &
exaninations, tho specimens referred to were turnsd over to fﬁ‘
. the National Archives end are in the custody of the Archivist,
The auounts of material removed for preparation of the speci- 'g
mons for exanminations vwere not recorded nor wore the remaining n
weights recorded. E,_-“I
" iy ‘ g€
e " "I trust the above information will be of assis- ,‘é 8‘“‘.
' tance to you. , . . ol
- ‘o v NE:
WALEDT - | Sincerely yours, A ~ é’f
2. . aa__tﬁ. I .ﬂ.'lf'): } E :":
g MAY 8 1975 “id
. ) LYK
1] . Clarence M, Kelley &; o
Director ,m 3
1 - The Deputy Attorney General - Enclosures (4) i3
o Attention: Susan M, Hauser . 5| & o
Dun. AD Avm . N g3
:.. :: :‘. .. NOTE: Information regarding Laboratory data was provided in GE S
| EU M. E. Williams memo to Mr. White dated. 3/13/75, captioned
:::“'f.' = “FOIA Request of John Nichols Regarding JFK assassination
fe htters 7. documents.” Detached copy prepared for Administrative Division
rilid for transmittal of Nichols' check. |- : S
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